
155 Burr Street, New Haven, CT 06512 | 203.466.8833 | www.flytweed.com 

June 25, 2020 

Mr. Jorge Pantelli 
Federal Aviation Administration 
New England Region 
1200 District Avenue 
Burlington, MA 01803-5299 

RE:  Request for Release from Aeronautical Use for a Portion of Tweed-New Haven Region Airport 
(HVN) in the Town of East Haven, CT. 

Dear Mr. Pantelli: 

The Tweed-New Haven Airport Authority (TNHAA) is requesting a release from federal obligations for 
aeronautical use of a parcel of land in the northeast corner of the airport. The parcel is a portion of a 
larger parcel at 20 Thompson Ave., East Haven, CT. The parcel consisting of 0.6429 acres is currently 
undeveloped and when released from aeronautical use will be used in an exchange for an undeveloped 
parcel privately owned by Mr. Robert Celentano, of equivalent size and value. See attached drawing: 
Property Transfer Between Robert Celentano and the City of New Haven, Drawing No. LLR-1. The parcel 
thus acquired by the TNHAA, will then be used for required taxiway and perimeter road improvements 
in compliance with FAA AC 150/5300-13A – Airport Design. 

This property disposal request for a portion of HVN requires the sponsor to complete the following 
tasks: 

1. Prepare a release request for a 0.6429 acre parcel located on Airport Property
2. Determine the non-aeronautical fair market value of the parcel through appraisal
3. Update the Airport Property Map – Exhibit A and Airport Layout Plan

PREPARE AIRPORT LAND PARCEL RELEASE FOR A 0.6429 ACRE PORTION OF THE AIRPORT 

In accordance with Chapter 22 pf the FAA’s Airport Compliance Manual, Order 5190.6B, the Airport 
requests the FAA release 0.6429 acres of Airport property from FAA Grant Obligations and permit the 
land to be exchanged for a privately owned parcel of similar size. The parcel is currently undeveloped 
and not needed for Airport development purposes. 

The contents of written requests for release as indicated in paragraph 22.24 of FAA Order 5190.6B are 
discussed, in turn, as follows: 

a. All obligating agreement(s) with the United States:
The 0.6429 Acre parcel was acquired by the Airport as part of a larger 1.84 Acre parcel on
5/16/1995 with PFC funds from PFC #93-01-C-00-HVN.

b. Type of Release or Modification Requested:
The release from aeronautical use PFC obligations that would allow the Parcel to be exchanged
for a privately owned parcel of similar size.
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c. Reason for requesting the release: 
A release from aeronautical use PFC obligations would allow the parcel to be exchanged for a 
privately owned parcel of similar size. The parcel thus acquired by the TNHAA, will then be used 
for required taxiway and perimeter road improvements in compliance with FAA AC 150/5300-
13A – Airport Design. 

d. The expected use or disposition of the property or facilities: 
A release from aeronautical use PFC obligations would allow the parcel to be exchanged for a 
privately owned parcel of similar size. The parcel thus acquired by the TNHAA, will then be used 
for required taxiway and perimeter road improvements in compliance with FAA AC 150/5300-
13A – Airport Design. 

e. The facts and circumstances that justify the request: 
The parcel is currently undeveloped and not needed for airport development. The project for 
reconstruction of Taxiway A, F and G to comply with FAA AC 150/5300-13A – Airport Design, 
requires the acquisition of a neighboring privately-owned parcel of similar size on which a 
section of the project will be constructed. The airport parcel is required to be exchanged for the 
neighboring privately-owned parcel. 

f. The requirements of State or Local Law, which must be included in any approval document: 
The City of New Haven approves the Real Estate Exchange. 

g. The Involved Property or Facilities: 
The airport parcel to be exchanged consists of 0.6429 acres in the northeast corner of Airport 
property. See attached drawing: Property Transfer Between Robert Celentano and the City of 
New Haven, Drawing No. LLR-1. The parcel is a portion of a larger airport parcel consisting of 
1.84 acres. 

h. Description of how the sponsor acquired the property: 
The parcel was acquired as portion of a larger parcel with PFC funding. The PFC authorization is 
PFC #93-01-C-00-HVN. 

i. Present Condition and Present Use of any Property or Facilities Involved: 
The airport exchange parcel and the privately-owned Celentano parcel are both currently 
undeveloped, and idle. Both parcels are in an area delineated as wetlands. 

j. Environmental Implications of the release 
The real estate exchange will permit the implementation of the taxiway and drainage 
improvement project in compliance with the Airport Design Standards of AC 150/5300-13A. An 
Environmental Assessment (EA) performed for the project concluded a Finding of No Significant 
Impact (FONSI). The FONSI was approved by Richard P. Doucette, FAA Environmental Program 
Manager, New England Region on January 3, 2020. 
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THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE PARCELS INVOLVED IN THE PROPERTY EXCHANGE 

Two firms were engaged by HVN to appraise the properties. The following table displays the findings: 

Appraisal Firm Airport Parcel Appraised Value Celentano Parcel Appraised 
Value 

Silverstein Appraisal Services 
 

$8,500 $8,500 

John Lo Monte Real Estate 
Appraisers & Consultants 

$42,000 $42,000 

 
Although both firms found the parcels to be of equal value. The appraised value differed by firms. This is 
attributable to the difference of opinion on how to value wetlands, land that is difficult to appraise. The 
appraisal reports are attached to this letter for convenient reference. 

With adequate mitigation, the parcels can be developed which may permit the higher value of $42,000 
to be used for appraisal. 
 

UPDATE EXHIBIT A- PROPERTY MAP TO DEPICT THE EXCHANGE OF PROPERTIES 

The Exhibit A – Property Map will be updated upon approval and the execution of the Real Estate 
Exchange Agreement, and the registration of the deed. 
 

 We trust that this narrative provides the information needed to make a positive determination 
regarding the change of use of the airport parcel. Should you require additional information or have 
questions, please contact Mr. Johnson Chang-Fong at 703-288-8595 or email jchangfong@avports.com. 

 

Yours truly, 

 

 

John Picard 
Chairman 
Tweed-New Haven Airport Authority  

 

Cc:   S. Scanlon – Executive Director 
         J. Nielson – Airport Manager 
         J. Chang-Fong – AvPORTS Engineering 
 

John Picard (Jun 25, 2020 19:12 EDT)
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